5440 Routes 5 & 20 West
Canandaigua, NY 14424
(585) 394-1120 / Fax: (585) 394-9476

‘Cstablished 1759

MEMORANDUM

TO: Applicant

FROM: Town Development Office (sbonshak@townofcanandaigua.org)
DATE: Thursday, December 29, 2022

RE: PLAN REVIEW

Chris Jensen, Town Code Enforcement Officer Comments:

Same comments | sent from 11/21/2022. Is there an updated plan?

Plan is too busy. Note on top of site plan. Details scaled to the point they are hard to read. Add an
additional sheet. Add more details.

* Provide recent existing conditions — stamped/signed survey plan. The reference to a survey is dated
January 5, 2016. But the Site plan for the most recent building and site was approved in 4/3/2017.

* Due to the congestion of the plan.. it is hard to differentiate the outdoor boat storage are under the
special use permit. Clarify area with bolder line. Maybe adding the second sheet and removing clutter
will make it stand out more.

e This is the third building completed and no stormwater infrastructure has been detailed. Now that the
project is up to 2 acres of impervious gravel and buildings.. it should be addressed.

» Boundary between parcels runs through entrance/drive. There is a label for a driveway easement.. but
the linework is not shown. Detail easement on proposed plan and existing conditions/survey plan.

e Commercial outdoor storage of boats is a specially permitted use. Has applicant applied for
modification of existing permit?

c: Project File
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